
 
 
 

 
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  Contact: Elaine Huckell 

Scrutiny Officer 
Wednesday, 3 August 2016 at 7.30 pm  Direct: 020-8379-3530 
Conference Room, Civic Centre, Silver 
Street, Enfield, EN1 3XA 

 Tel: 020-8379-1000 
 Ext: 3530 
 E-mail: elaine.huckell@enfield.gov.uk 

 Council website: www.enfield.gov.uk 

 
Councillors : Derek Levy (Chair), Abdul Abdullahi, Katherine Chibah, Joanne Laban, 
Edward Smith and Nneka Keazor 
 
 
Education Statutory Co-optees: 1 vacancy (Church of England diocese 
representative), Simon Goulden (other faiths/denominations representative), Tony 
Murphy (Catholic diocese representative), Alicia Meniru & 1 vacancy (Parent 
Governor Representative). 
 
Enfield Youth Parliament Co-optees (2) 
 
Andy Ellis (Scrutiny Officer) 
Elaine Huckell (Scrutiny Secretary) 
 

 
AGENDA – PART 1 

 
1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES   
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
 Members of the Council are invited to identify any disclosable pecuniary, 

other pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests relevant to items on the agenda. 
 

3. CALL IN OF REPORT: RESULTS OF THE PROPOSALS TO CHANGES 
RESIDENT PERMITS TARIFFS  (Pages 1 - 32) 

 
 To receive a report from the Director of Finance, Resources & Customer 

Services outlining a Call-In received for consideration by Overview & Scrutiny 
on the following reason: (Report No:59). 
 
Portfolio Decision by Cabinet Member for Environment (12 July 2016): 
Results of the proposals to changes resident permits tariffs. 
 
Decision included on Publication of Decision List No:14/16-17 Non-Key 
Decision (List Ref:4/14/16-17) issued on Tuesday 12 July 2016. 
 
It is proposed that consideration of the Call-In be structured as follows: 

Public Document Pack



 Brief outline of reason for Call-In by representative(s) of the Members 
who have called in the decision. 

 Response to the reasons provided for the Call-In by the Cabinet 
Member responsible for taking the decision. 

 Debate by Overview & Scrutiny Committee and agreement on action 
to be taken. 

 
4. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   
 
5. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS   
 
 To note the dates for future meetings as being: 

 
Potential Call-Ins: 
 
Wednesday 24 August 2016 
 
Please note that the next Overview & Scrutiny Committee business meeting 
is to be held at 7.30pm on Thursday 8 September 2016. 
 

6. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 
 To consider, if necessary, passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the 

Local Government Act 1972 excluding the press and public from the meeting 
for the item of business listed in Part 2 of the agenda on the grounds that it 
will involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in those 
paragraphs of Part 1 Schedule 12A to the Act (as amended by the Local 
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006), as are listed on 
the agenda (Please note there is no Part 2 agenda). 
 

 
 

 



MUNICIPAL YEAR 2016/2017 REPORT NO.59           
  

 
MEETING TITLE AND DATE:  
Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee, 3 August 
2016 
 
REPORT OF: 
Director of Finance, Resources 
and Customer Services 
 
Contact officers and telephone 
numbers: 
Asmat Hussain, Assistant Director Legal and Governance 
Tel: 020 8379 6438 
Email: asmat.hussain@enfield.gov.uk 
Claire Johnson, Interim Governance Team Manager  
Tel: 020 8379 4239 
E mail: claire.johnson@enfield.gov.uk 
 
 

  
1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
  
1.1 This report details a call-in submitted in relation to the following decision: 

Portfolio Decision by the Cabinet Member for Environment (12 July 
2016) : Results of the proposals to changes resident permits tariffs 
 

1.2 Details of this decision were included on Publication of Decision List No. 
14/16-17 (Ref. 4/14/16-17 – issued on 12 July 2016).  

  

1.3 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee is asked to consider the decision that has been called-in for 
review. 

 

1.4 
 
 

The members who have called-in this decision do not believe it falls outside of 
the Council’s Policy Framework. 

 

 

  
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 

 
That Overview and Scrutiny Committee considers the called-in decision and 

Subject: Results of the proposals to 
changes resident permits tariffs 

Wards: All 
Key Decision No: 4347 

 
  

Agenda – Part: 1 
  
 

Cabinet Member consulted: N/A  

Item: 3 

Page 1 Agenda Item 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

either: 

(a) Refers the decision back to the decision making person or body for 
reconsideration setting out in writing the nature of its concerns.  The 
decision making person or body then has 14 working days in which to 
reconsider the decision; or 

(b) Refer the matter to full Council; or 

(c) Confirm the original decision. 

 
Once the Committee has considered the called-in decision and makes one of 
the recommendations listed at (a), (b) or (c) above, the call-in process is 
completed.  A decision cannot be called in more than once. 
 
If a decision is referred back to the decision making person or body; the 
implementation of that decision shall be suspended until such time as the 
decision making person or body reconsiders and either amends or confirms 
the decision, but the outcome on the decision should be reached within 14 
working days of the reference back.  The Committee will subsequently be 
informed of the outcome of any such decision. 

 
3. BACKGROUND/INTRODUCTION 
 
3.1 Please refer to Section 3 in the Cabinet Decision Report. 
 
4. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

None – Under the terms of the call-in procedure within the Council’s 
Constitution, Overview & Scrutiny Committee is required to consider 
any eligible decision called-in for review.  The alternative options 
available to Overview & Scrutiny Committee under the Council’s 
Constitution, when considering any call-in, have been detailed in 
section 2 above. 
 

5. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

To comply with the call-in procedure within the Council’s Constitution. 
 

6. COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE, RESOURCES AND 
CUSTOMER SERVICES AND OTHER DEPARTMENTS 

 
6.1 Financial Implications 
 
The financial implications relating to the called-in decision have been 
detailed in Section 6.1 of the Cabinet Decision Report.   

Page 2



 
 
6.2 Legal Implications  
 

 S 21, S 21A-21C Local Government Act 2000, s.19 Police and Justice 
 Act 2006 and regulations made under s.21E Local Government Act 
 2000 define the functions of the Overview and Scrutiny 
 committee.  The functions  of the committee include the ability to 
 consider, under the call-in  process, decisions of Cabinet, Cabinet 
 Sub-Committees, individual Cabinet Members or of officers under 
 delegated authority. 
  
 Part 4, Section 18 of the Council’s Constitution sets out the procedure 
 for call-in. Overview and Scrutiny Committee, having considered the 
 decision may: refer it back  to the decision making person or body for 
 reconsideration; refer to full Council or confirm the original decision.  
  
 The Constitution also sets out at section 18.2, decisions that are 
 exceptions to the call-in process.  
 

6.3 Property Implications  
 
There are no corporate property implications arising from the Cabinet 
Decision Report. 
 

7. KEY RISKS  
 

The key risks identified relating to the called-in decision have been 
detailed in the Cabinet Decision Report. 
 

8. IMPACT ON COUNCIL PRIORITIES  
 

The way in which the called-in decision impacts on the Council priorities 
relating to fairness for all, growth and sustainability and strong 
communities have been detailed in the Cabinet Decision Report 
attached as Appendix 1. 
 

9. EQUALITIES IMPACT IMPLICATIONS  
 

The equalities impact implications relating to the called-in decision 
have been detailed in the Cabinet Decision Report. 
 

10. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS  
 
The performance management implications identified relating to the 
called-in decision have been detailed in the Cabinet Decision Report. 
 

11. HEALTH AND SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 

Page 3



The health and safety implications identified relating to the called-in 
decision have been detailed in the Cabinet Decision Report. 
 

12. PUBLIC HEALTH IMPLICATIONS  
 

The public health implications identified relating to the called-in 
decision have been detailed in the Cabinet Decision Report. 
 

Background Papers 
None 

Page 4



 

   

 

 

 

APPENDIX 1 
 
 

 
Call-In: Portfolio Decision: Results of the 
Proposals to Changes Resident Permits Tariffs 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



 

   

 

 

 

APPENDIX 2 
 
 

Call-in request form submitted by 8 Members of 
the Council 

 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



 

   

 

 

 

APPENDIX 3 
 

Reasons for Call-in by Councillor calling in the 
decision  

 

& 
 

Briefing Note in response to called in decision 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

3 August 2016 

 

RESPONSE TO 

REASONS FOR CALL IN 

PART 1 

Relating to the Following Decision: 

Decision: Results of the proposals to changes resident permits tariffs 

Decision Date: 20 July 2016 

Decision of: Cllr Anderson – Cabinet Member for Environment 

Key Decision No:    KD4347                  

 

1. Introduction 

The report set out the results of the consultation in relation to the proposals to 

change the permit tariff and to remove the current over 65s 50% permit discount. 

 

2. Reasons for Call In 

The reason why the decision was called in is as follows: - 

The majority of respondents disagreed when asked whether they agreed or 

disagreed with the Council’s proposals to change from a CO2 emissions based 

scheme to one which permits are based on engine size. 

3. Response to Reasons for Call In 

When we reviewed the permit schemes we took into account the following 

objectives: 

 making the service more efficient 

 making permits fair and proportionate to motorists 

 ensuring that there is a consistency in the permits across the borough 

 simplifying the number of types of permits available to motorists 

 ensuring that the cost of permits covers the enforcement and administration of 
the scheme 

Page 31



All responses received from the consultation were seriously considered and 

deliberated on by the Cabinet Member in consultation with officers taking those 

factors into account.  However, no alternative proposal arose during the consultation 

which would fully address the objectives, hence the report to proceed with the 

increases. 

 

 

Page 32


	Agenda
	3 CALL IN OF REPORT: RESULTS OF THE PROPOSALS TO CHANGES RESIDENT PERMITS TARIFFS
	Appendix 1 - Results of proposals to changes resident permits tariffs
	Part 1 report Results of the proposals to changes resident permits tariffs
	Appendix 2 - Results of Proposals to Changes Resident permit tariffs
	call in signed sheet results of proposals to changes resident permits tariffs
	Appendix 3 - reasons for call in
	Signed reason for call in Results of Proposals to changes resident permits tariffs
	response to reason for call in results of proposals to changes resident permit changes


